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Re: IPPC Licence for Timoleague Agri Gen Limited — P0986-01
Dear Ms. Keavey,

I refer to your recent correspondence concerning the above.
&
In addition to the proposed revised IPPC Licence to be 1351{&1 by the Environmental
Protection Agency, the operations proposed on the s@é %ﬂ‘d the recelpt/dlscharge of waste
materials shall be regulated, as appropriate, by tgeﬁgﬂ%wmg
Q\ %

e Animal By-Products Regulations Cg«ﬁmﬁssmn Regulation (EC) No. 1069/2009 and
Commission Regulation (EC) No(,gﬁgéb%\?ZOl 1. Commission Regulation (EC) No.
1069/2009 repealed Commissign l&gulatlon (EC) No. 1774/2002. The Biogas
Facility is subject to the requ1rgm??ents of the Department of Agriculture’s Animal By-
products Regulatlons S.L %@52 0f 2008 (as amended by S.I..No. 291-0f 2009 and
S.I. No 345 0f 2009.

e The construction of all orgamc waste storage structures and pipe-works is subJect to
the Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine Farm Building and Structures
Specifications. ' '

e Regulations and Guidelines pursuant to the Nitrates Directive 91/676/EEC, the Water
Framework Directive 2000/60/EC and Groundwater Directives 2006/118/EC.
as implemented by the Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine.

Yours sincerely,

o wéwe#éj

Michael Mackey

Climate Change Section

Dept of Agriculture, Food & the Marine
Johnstown Castle Estate

‘Wexford ‘
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